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Florida Department of

Memorandum

Environmental Protection

TO:
Charles Harp
THROUGH:
Armando I. Sarasua, P.E.
FROM:  
Howard Ard
DATE:
February 11, 2013
SUBJECT:
Evaluation Summary for permit 1130004-021-AV, Taminco Inc., Santa Rosa County
We recommend issuing a Title V air operating permit revision (Project 1130004-021-AV) to Taminco Inc. for their amines manufacturing facility.  This project revises Title V air operation permit 1130004-018-AV, issued July 13, 2011, and incorporates changes made under air construction permit 1130004-019-AC, which was issued on March 7, 2011 to construct a dimethyl laurylamine manufacturing unit (DIMLA Plant).
Process Description:  Taminco Inc. operates an amines production facility in Pace, Florida, consisting of five chemical processing plants.  Plants Nos. 1 and 4 produce a variety of methylamines.  Plant No. 2 produces a variety of higher amines, including alkylamines and amylamines.  Plant No. 3 processes higher amines and crude methanol.  The new DIMLA plant produces dimethyl laurylamine.  The Utilities Area contains two boilers and three cogeneration units.  The cogeneration units are owned by Gulf Power, but operated by Taminco.
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD):  As a chemical processing plant with emissions of NOx, CO and VOC greater than 100 TPY, this facility is a major stationary source with respect to PSD.
Pollution Control Equipment:  Off gas from process vents throughout the facility, including the process vents in the Methylamines Plants, the Higher Amines Plants and the new DIMLA Plant, are continuously released for destruction at the amines flare, which has a natural gas pilot, or burned in the boilers.  Tanks are either equipped with floating roofs or are vented to the amines flare, with the exception of the new DIMLA Plant raw material, product and residue tanks, which are vented to the atmosphere or are expected to be under a nitrogen blanket.  Equipment leaks are monitored by a leak detection and repair procedure.
Environmental Impact:
Facility-Wide Potential-to-Emit Emissions (Tons per Year)
	Regulated Air Pollutant
	Estimated Emissions

	
	

	CO
	169.1

	NOx
	458.5

	PM/PM10
	16.6

	SO2
	14.8

	VOC 
	112.7

	Methanol (HAP)
	61.1

	Formaldehyde (HAP)
	0.94


Applicable Rules & Regulations:  This source is regulated in accordance with Rule 62-296.320, F.A.C.; 40 CFR Part 60 Subparts A and Kb; and. 40 CFR 63 Subparts A, F, G, H and FFFF.
Compliance Monitoring:  The facility must follow the monitoring identified in the permit specific conditions.
Compliance History:  A review of the Department’s annual inspection reports for the last five years shows the facility to be in non-compliance for years 2011 and 2012.  For the site inspection conducted on 9/19/2011, the facility was in non-compliance for failure to monitor cooling water associated with heat exchangers, in violation of 40CFR63.104, which requires cooling water associated with heat exchangers to be sampled for HAP compounds.  The facility had been monitoring the wrong heat exchangers for leaks for an unspecified amount of time.  For the site inspection conducted on 9/11/2012, the facility was in non-compliance for failure monitor for process leaks during 2011, in violation of 40CFR63.174(b)(3)(i), which requires annual process monitoring when process leaks for the previous monitoring period exceed 0.5%.  (Process leaks during 2010 averaged 0.96%, and triggered the requirement for process leak monitoring in 2011).  Taminco management took immediate corrective action and significantly strengthened their leak detection and repair program.  In addition, bellows sealed valves and sealless pumps will be installed during the planned expansion of Methylamine Plant 4 to further reduce fugitive emissions.  Because of these actions, the Department exercised its enforcement discretion in both cases, and did not pursue any additional air enforcement action.  For each violation, a CWOE letter was issued to the facility and the violation was entered into the DEP database.
A spill of dimethylamine on January 24, 2013 is being investigated as of the date of this memo.
Fee Summary:  No fees are due because the facility is Title V.
HA/c
[image: image1.png]